
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 
Panel 
 
 
Date: Monday, 5 September 2022 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 
 

Access to the Council Antechamber 
 

Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension.  

There is no public access from any other entrance of the Extension. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee 
Hearing Panel 
Councillors - Grimshaw, Evans and T Judge 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 
 

 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

 
2.   Appeals 

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

 
3.   Interests 

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

 
4.   Application for a New Premises Licence - Mayfield Park, 

Baring Street, Manchester 
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and 
Licensing is enclosed. 
 

5 - 96 

 
5.   Application for a New Premises Licence - Lakeside Café, 

Heaton Park, Middleton Road, Manchester, M25 2SW 
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and 
Licensing is enclosed. 
 

97 - 136 

 



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 
 

 

 

Information about the Committee  
The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel fulfills the functions of the Licensing 
Authority in relation to the licensing of premises. 
 
A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such 
applications. 
 
Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to 
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is 
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.  
 
Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies 
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.   
 
The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and 
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are 
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of 
the public are asked to leave. 
 
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
Level 3, Town Hall Extension, 
Albert Square, 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 Ian Smith 
 Tel: 0161 234 3043 
 Email: ian.hinton-smith@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Wednesday, 24 August 2022 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
(Library Walk Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA 



This page is intentionally left blank



Manchester City Council 
Report for Resolution 

 
Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel – 5 September 2022 
 
Subject: Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester - App ref: Premises Licence 

(new) 276230 
 
Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing   
 
 
Summary 
 
Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections. 
 
Recommendations 
 
That the Panel determine the application. 
 
 
Wards Affected: Piccadilly 
 
Manchester Strategy Outcomes Summary of the contribution to the 

strategy 
A thriving and sustainable City: 
supporting a diverse and distinctive 
economy that creates jobs and 
opportunities 

Licensed premises provide a key role as an 
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting 
people to the city. The efficient processing of 
applications as well as effective decision 
making in respect of them, plays an essential 
role in enabling businesses to thrive and 
maximise contribution to the economy of the 
region and sub-region. 

A highly skilled city: world class and 
home grown talent sustaining the 
city’s economic success 

An effective Licensing regime will enable 
growth in our City by supporting businesses 
who promote the Licensing Objectives. 

A progressive and equitable city: 
making a positive contribution by 
unlocking the potential of our 
communities 
 

The Licensing process provides for local 
residents and other interested parties to make 
representations in relation to licensing 
applications. Representations have to be 
directly related to the licensing objectives. 

A liveable and low carbon city: a 
destination of choice to live, visit 
and work. 
 

An effective licensing system supports and 
enables growth and employment in our City 
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities 
suitable to the surrounding communities.  

A connected city: world class  

Page 5

Item 4



infrastructure and connectivity to 
drive growth 

 
Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for: 
 
Equal Opportunities Policy 
Risk Management 
Legal Considerations 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Financial Consequences – Revenue 
 
None 
 
Financial Consequences – Capital 
 
None 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
Name: Fraser Swift 
Position: Principal Licensing Officer  
Telephone: 0161 234 1176 
E-mail: fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk  
 
Name: 

 
Patrick Ware 

Position: Technical Licensing Officer  
Telephone: 0161 234 4858 
E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk 
 
 
Background documents (available for public inspection): 
 

• Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021 
• Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017 
• Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
• Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 6

Item 4



1. Introduction 

1.1 On 21/06/2022, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17 
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Mayfield Park, Baring 
Street, Manchester in the Piccadilly ward of Manchester. A location map and 
photograph of the premises is attached at Appendix 1. 

1.2 A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with 
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by 
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a 
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application 
published on the Council’s website. 

1.3 Representations may be made for or against an application during the 
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into 
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of 
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible 
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

1.4 Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and 
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the 
Council’s Constitution. 

2. The Application 

2.1 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2. 

2.2 The applicant is Mayfield Development Partnership LP. 

2.3 The description of the premises given by the applicant is a new 6.5 acre city 
centre park situated in Manchester City Centre. The premises will operate as 
park 365 days per year and it is intended that events of various size will use 
the park from time to time. 

2.4 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Jonathan Paul Drape. 

2.5 The licensable activities applied for: 

Provision of regulated entertainment (plays, films, indoor sporting events, 
boxing or wrestling entertainment, live music, recorded music, performances 
of dance) (indoors & outdoors): 
Mon to Sun 9am to 11pm 

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only: 
Mon to Sun 11am to 11pm 

Opening hours: 
Mon to Sun 24 hours per day 

2.5.1 In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015, 
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800 

Page 7

Item 4



and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as 
licensable activities for the purposes of this application. 

2.5.2 Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable 
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2. 

2.6 Activities unsuitable for children  

2.6.1 The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services, 
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises 
that may give rise to concern in respect of children. 

2.7 Steps to promote the licensing objectives 

2.7.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule. 

2.7.2 These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be 
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified 
by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations. These 
conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4. 

2.8 Further documentation accompanying the application 

2.8.1 The applicant has submitted the following documents in support of their 
application, which are included with the application form at Appendix 5: 

• Plan of Premises 

3. Relevant Representations 

3.1 A total of nine relevant representations were received in respect of the 
application (Appendix 3). The personal details of all members of the public 
have been redacted. Original copies of these representations will be available 
to the Panel at the hearing. 

Responsible Authorities:  
• MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team;  

Other Persons:  
• Residents (x8). 

3.2 Summary of the representations:  

Party Grounds of representation Recommends 

Licensing 
and Out of 
Hours 
Compliance 

Officers are not fully satisfied that the 
conditions offered are sufficient to uphold the 
four licensing objectives. LOOH therefore 
recommend the addition of conditions to the 
Premises licence including rewritten conditions 

Grant with 
conditions 

Page 8

Item 4



offered by the applicant. 

Residents 
(x8) 

Concerns regarding noise nuisance from live 
and recorded music affecting nearby residents; 
crime and disorder and anti-social behaviour 
including litter, drunkenness, drug dealing, drug 
taking and a previous stabbing incident; the 
lateness of the terminal hour for regulated 
entertainment;  

Refuse or not 
stated 

3.3 Any conditions proposed by objectors are set out in the Schedule of 
Conditions at Appendix 4. 

3.4 Agreements on conditions have been reached with. 

4. Key Policies and Considerations 

4.1 Legal Considerations 

4.1.1 Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

4.2 New Information 

4.2.1 In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other 
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations 
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the 
hearing. 

4.3 Hearsay Evidence 

4.3.1 The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel 
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is 
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or 
read about. 

4.4 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 

4.4.1 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all 
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, 
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales 
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.  

4.4.2 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a 
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing 
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every 
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as 

Page 9

Item 4



licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart 
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.  

4.4.3 Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, 
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when 
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken. 

4.5 Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy 

4.5.1 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a 
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy. 

4.5.2 The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the 
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the 
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it 
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy. 

4.5.3 Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing 
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed 
premises. 

4.5.4 Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the 
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy: 

 Section 6: What we aim to encourage 
 This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing 

authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and 
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We 
aim to encourage: 

• Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a 
wider range of participants 

• Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of 
live performances and styles of music, provided that such 
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives 

• National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals 
• Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and 

cinemas 
• Communication and integration with local residents and businesses 

through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an 
application 

• Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-
reduction partnerships 

• Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure 
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco 
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership 

• Designing out crime in the layout of the premises 

 Section 7: Local factors   

Page 10

Item 4



 This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into 
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when 
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to 
their premises.  

 Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are 
recommended to have regard to the following Factors: 

• Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area 
• The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local 

businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance  

 Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives 
 This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of 

licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be 
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are 
not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to 
which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the 
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to 
the individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not 
exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues 
raised in any representation that may fall outside them.   

MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises  
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises 
MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces (e.g. beer gardens, smoking 

areas, table and chair areas on the highway) 
MS10 Operate effective cleansing arrangements, including ensuring the 

premises and surrounding area are kept clean and free of litter, and 
adequate arrangements for the secure and responsible storage of 
refuse 

MS12   Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales 

 Section 12: Premises Licences for large-scale public events 
 This section sets out particular expectations regarding large scale public 

events, given the specific associated risks. 

5. Conclusion 

5.1   A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing 
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives: 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety; 
• the prevention of public nuisance; and 
• the protection of children from harm. 

5.2   In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any 
representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or 
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also 
be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s 
licensing policy statement. 

Page 11

Item 4



5.3   Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps 
set out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives: 

a)  To grant the licence subject to: 
i. the conditions consistent with the operating schedule 

accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify 
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and 

ii. any mandatory conditions that must be included in the 
licence; 

b)  To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates; 

c)  To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the 
designated premises supervisor; 

d)  To reject the application. 

5.4   The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter 
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times 
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place. 

5.5   All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of 
the application. 

5.6   The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to 
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the 
balance of probability. 

5.7   It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons 
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate 
reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.  

5.8   The Panel is asked to determine the application.

 

Page 12

Item 4



 
 
 
Outline is approximate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayfield Park 
Baring Street, Manchester 
 
 

 

Premises Licensing 
Manchester City Council 

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance 
Survey100019568. 

 
 
 

Page 13

Item 4Appendix 1,



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PREMISE NAME: Mayfield Park 

PREMISE ADDRESS:  Baring Street, Manchester 

WARD:  Piccadilly 

HEARING DATE:  5th September 2022 

 

Page 14

Item 4Appendix 1,



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Item 4Appendix 2,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



� ����������	�
�����������������	������������	�����	������������	��	���������������������������� !��!"#$%�#$���&'�#!$�� #�����()*+,)�-+./0)1234�1526�*+,.�/0)76)�,)78�15)�492873-)�3+1)6�71�15)�)38�+*�15)�*+,.:��;*�<+9�7,)�-+./0)1234�1526�*+,.�=<�5738�/0)76)�>,21)�0)42=0<�23�=0+-?�-7/21706:��;3�700�-76)6�)369,)�1571�<+9,�736>),6�7,)�23628)�15)�=+@)6�738�>,211)3�23�=07-?�23?:��A6)�788212+370�65))16�2*�3)-)667,<:��B+9�.7<�>265�1+�?))/�7�-+/<�+*�15)�-+./0)1)8�*+,.�*+,�<+9,�,)-+,86:���#C"��������D7<*2)08�E)F)0+/.)31�G7,13),652/�HG����������IJKLMNOPKQRMILSPTUPQVVWXYQKOS������Z�
�����������������	����	����������	�[\��
���������	��	�����������
��������������������������	������[�����]�̂�����������_��	��#C]�������̀�	�����������������	����Z��������������a�	������	��	����������Z��	��������	���]����������	�[���
���������	��	�����������������[�b������������������ �G+6170�788,)66�+*�/,).26)6�+,c�2*�3+3)c�+,8373-)�69,F)<�.7/�,)*),)3-)�+,�8)6-,2/12+3������d�Z
��������̀e�f���	��������e���������]	� ����D73-5)61),�� ��������� ��d[���g�����h)0)/5+3)�39.=),�71�/,).26)6�i2*�73<j� $C���������k+3l8+.)612-�,71)7=0)�F709)�+*�/,).26)6�m�����	�����������n��������	�����������G0)76)�6171)�>5)15),�<+9�7,)�7//0<234�*+,�7�/,).26)6�02-)3-)�76������������������̀�����������������7j� 73�2382F28970�+,�2382F289706�o� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�ipj�=j� 7�/),6+3�+15),�1573�73�2382F28970�o� � �� 2� 76�7�02.21)8�-+./73<q02.21)8�027=2021<�/7,13),652/� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�i(j��� 22� ���������	�������̂���������	����������������Z_� � ���������������������	�̂f_r�� 222�76�73�9323-+,/+,71)8�766+-2712+3�+,� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�i(j�� 2F�+15),�i*+,�)@7./0)�7�617191+,<�-+,/+,712+3j� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�i(j�-j� 7�,)-+4326)8�-09=� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�i(j�8j� 7�-57,21<� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�i(j�)j� 15)�/,+/,2)1+,�+*�73�)89-712+370�)617=0265.)31� � /0)76)�-+./0)1)�6)-12+3�i(j�
Page 39

Item 4Appendix 3,



��� �����������	
�������� � ��������������������������������������� ����	�����������	������	�������	���	�������������	��������	��������������� �����	�������������������������������������!����������	�����������	������	�������	�������	��������	�����������"�������������������	���������#�������������������������������	���������������������������������$�������� ����� �������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������	�������������������������	������$�����������!����� � �����������������������������%�&�������	������������������	��������	������������	����������������	��������'����������������(������)������&������		���������	��	�������������		�����������������������
��
�������������������	���������	���������������
�����*��	+� � �&������'����������������������	������������ �� �������	������������	� �� ,-./012340-53617,89:5-;<-=382/:-4.->:8-?,@:62<A6-B8:849,23=:� ��CDE�FGHFIFHJDKLDMMKFNDGOPL������������������������Q	��L Q	���L Q���� �L Q���L R���	�S��������	��(�����T�U�
�� ������LPVWXYZ[LLLLLL� \]Ŵ_LXYZ[̂L������HY_[L̀aLb]W_cLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL�&�����#����	�������	��
�	��� ����������'�����GY_]̀XYd]_eLLLLL� L ���		����	��������������	������������	�����	����	����������	���� ���������������� LLLLL� ��������� LLLLL�HYe_]Z[Lf̀X_Yf_L_[d[gc̀X[LXVZb[WL LLLLL�hiZY]dLYjjW[̂̂LC̀g_]̀XYdEL LLLLL�!��	�����������������������	��������	����������	'�
�������"����R�������������	����������	'�����'������	
����T�����kl53932-m67,8:-145:A-B84=35:5-24-27:-,BBn31,02-;<-27,2-��	
����������������������o���	�����	��������������������L�PhNpGHLFGHFIFHJDKLDMMKFNDGOL���������������L
Page 40

Item 4Appendix 3,



����� ������ ����� �� ����� ���	��
���	�����	�����	���	��� ��������������������� ��� !����� �������"�!��#$�%��!&���������������������������������'����()�*	������+������	��� ,�	��	���-.�*	��/�!�#��0�!1������ � �2�	�	������-�3�	����+	��4������45�����5������6��.�������	�7��	���-	��4��4	���5������6��.�-�	-.�45��	���-	�����	�89:;<;=>?@ABCD>EF:DG>HCFI;:D:>=F>=AD>�����-�4��3*�������	���-	J����	��	��		�4��	�(K�����4�������4���������������LM��	4���	��+	4������++�	�����+�	�	4��������	���	���++�	��� ������,������64� ������ ,���-�+	� ������"�1!����N#�!�N!�!�0�O&#������%��� ������PQ���0��RR��  �S#O!�#��0T� ��������SUT�VWXPY�Z[[\]̂Z/W���[0�� ��O�#_�R���������R���̀� !���R��RR��  �#$��OO0�N��!����$�00a��b&�����OO�#O���!��O0�� ���̀_����1���̀� !���R����%��a��]��!&��N� ��#$���O��!��� &�O�#��#!&���c#��!�_��!����S#!&���!&�����%#R1�N#�O#��!�Td�O0�� ��̀�_��!&���������R��RR��  �#$���N&�O��!1�N#�N����Ra��e��	��������*�	�+�f	�	����	4��,���4	������g,�h++�	��������ijklmnopqkrsjptkumvwmvkxyzrkz{|��	5���	�	+�4M�3	���6�	�	������-�3�	�������\[}~�����f	�-������4��������-�4������	�����	������4	�������-����4*��M4�4-�������	+�����-�����4�	�-��������\���!�R�[��!��� &�O�
	�	���4	�4M�3	������4*���������
Page 41

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	

��������������������������������������� !"��#$	�����%�&�'�����$	��	��
	
���(	�(	����
����)� **�++� ,,,,�-�.��-�/��0�-��0�0���12�%�&�'�
$��$	���(	�(	����3	�4��������%�2����������	��	����5�'$	�����%�&�'����������	��)� **�++� ,,,,��������������������6�	�
	�7�4	���7	�	�����	
(��������2��$	��	��
	
���	�
	��	���7&����(	����	�.��������8��	'��9:;��(�	�(��%�(	���	���<�
��&��	�����+��($	
�	��=��%�=	���	:��>$	��	��
	
�'�����	���	��
���<�?9;���%
�	��%	�����������
����	��	���$���	4	��
��2�4����&
�
�@	�'����&
	��$	���<�2�������	�������	:������>$	
	�'����4��%�2����
�����(���&���%�	4	��
�������7	��2����
(�		���7�����(��(	��
:��A�������	4	��
�'����2	��&�	��	7&���	��	��	������	��:��#$	����(�$����
����3	�
	�4	������$	
	�	4	��
���	�����%�3��
�'����3	�	�	(�	��'��$����$	���<:���12�;5---�������	�	��	���	�	B	(�	��������	����$	��	��
	
������%���	����	5��	�
	�
���	��$	��&�3	��	B	(�	��������	��:� �����B�CDDD���(�
��22�����#$�����(	�
�3�	��(��4���	
����%�&����	������(���%����2�����$	��	��
	
)����	�
	�
		�
	(����
�.�����.C�����E($	�&�	
�.�����0�����$	�F�(	�
��7�8(��0--?���6��4�
�����2��	7&���	��	��	������	�����	�
	��	���7&����(	����	�0���������� 6�	�
	���(<������$�����%���� ��%
���2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�8�� �3��2���
���2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�G��� �(�� �������
�����7�	4	��
���2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�=��� ����3�B��7����'�	
����7�	��	������	�����2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�*�� �	�� ��4	��&
�(���2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B���� �2�� �	(���	���&
�(���2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�H�� �7��	�2�����(	
��2����(	���2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�I�� �$����%�$��7��2���
��������	
(�����������$���2�����7�'��$����	�5��2������7�����2���(<��7�%	
5�2�������3�B�J�� ��
Page 42

Item 4Appendix 3,



�������������	
����������������������������������������������� �!"�� �#$%%	&����
	'���	���������������������������� �("� ��)��
		�'
����'��%	����*�+���,-�.�
�/�0�
Page 43

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	
��
���
���
���	�����������
����
������
������	����� ������� �! "#$"%�&' �$#���!������( �!��' ��&)$$"��$"�$*�)$$"��$"�+$���,�!� �� ���'(�����
����
������
������	��-����� .������ �/�	����� �0
�� �	
	� 1����2� 3�	2� 4�5��� �6766����8-66� �� �� �9�: �#*"�� "�) ������� " �����
����
������
������	��;��������������������<��� �6766����8-66�������������=��� �6766����8-66� >��� ��&��� ��$&���:�"����$&��#$"�! "#$"%�&9�!���������
����
������
������	��?��������������������<2�� �6766����8-66�������������1�� �6766����8-66� @$&����&)�")���%�&9�A���� " ��$*��&� &)��$�*� ��� �!" %�� ��#$"��� �! "#$"%�&' �$#�!��������)�## " &����% ���$���$� ����� )��&��� �'$�*%&�$&��� �� #�B�!� �� ����������
����
������
������	��C���������������������
	� �6766����8-66����������������� �6766����8-66��������������
Page 44

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	
��
���
���
���	�����������
����
������
������	����� ���������� ��!���"#�"$�$������%&��'�%(���#)""*��"*�"+�)""*��"*�!"���,�'��%�����(&�����
����
������
������	��-���� .������ �/�	����� �0
�� �	
	� 1����2� 3�	2� 4�5��� �6766����8-66� 9��%���:�;��$+*���*�)��%������*������
����
������
������	��<��������������������=��� �6766����8-66�������������>��� �6766����8-66� ?�%���%#@���%�"#%��;%*�%��"#��$"*������ ��!���"#�"$�$���������
����
������
������	��A��������������������=2�� �6766����8-66�������������1�� �6766����8-66� B"#���%#)%*)�����#:�C�����*��@"+��#��#)��"�+�������'*�������$"*������ ��!���"#�"$�$�����%��)�$$�*�#���������"���"��������)��#�����("�+�#�"#�������$�D�'��%������������
����
������
������	��E���������������������
	� �6766����8-66����������������� �6766����8-66��������������
Page 45

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	��
������
���������������������������������������������������� ���!"� #$%������&'�
(���
%�$������������������������� ���)"�������*��� ������ +����,�- �� �./..����01..�������������2��� �./..����01..� 3
%
�%�4��%���%$��%��%
�����&�����������	��
������
������������������������� ���5"�������������������6��� �./..����01..�������������2,��� �./..����01..� 7����
%��%���
�8����9��:(��4�'���
���
��'��
(�	�8����&�����������	��
������
��%
���&&��
�
�8��
��
(���$��
�����
(�;�$'8�����
(�$&
<�	$%��$��
������������������������ ���="�������������������+��� �./..����01..����������������� �./..����01..����������������� �./..����01..��������������
Page 46

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	�
	����������	������������������������������������������������� ����!���"���#$�� %����&��'�������	�
	����������	��������(��)��*����+��	���	��,+��	���	�'�&�-�)�������*(��������������� ����!���"���.$���� /��""��� �0 ��""��� �1��� ������ 2����3� 4"�3� 5�6"�� �7877����9.:77� ;��������<��=,	&�	�+������&�	���������������� ����!���"���>$�������������������? �� �7877����9.:77�������������@��� �7877����9.:77� A�����B����������<�	�������=�	�'�������	�
	����������	��������������������� ����!���"���C$�������������������?3 �� �7877����9.:77�������������2��� �7877����9.:77� D������+�	+�������E��%&�	��B�,�����+���,���&��)	�������=�	�'�������	�
	����������	���������+�==�	����������&��������+����&��*��,������&����=F�)������������������������ ����!���"���G$����������������������� �7877����9.:77�������������� �� �7877����9.:77��������������
Page 47

Item 4Appendix 3,



����������	�
��������������������������������������������������� ��  �!"��#�$%&$�'(
��&%� ������	�
�!')��# '
���(*&&$	�&$�&�!*&&$	�&$�+&!"�,�# �'	��!�
)�������������������������-����� .������� �/�������� �0�� ����� 1����2� 3��2� 4�5��� �6766����8-66� 9 �'	��:����%�$!"�$�*�!'� 	�"�$��������������������������;��������������������<��� �6766����8-66�������������=��� �6766����8-66� >!'!��'(?�	�'	&(' ��'$�'!�&(	�%&$�!"��#�$%&$�'(
��&%� ������	�
�������������������������@��������������������<2��� �6766����8-66�������������1��� �6766����8-66� A&(�	!'(*'$*�!���(:	B���"�$��?&���(!�(*�!&��	��!"��#$���	�	�%&$�!"��#�$%&$�'(
��&%� ������	�
�'!�*�%%�$�(!�!���	�!&�!"&	�� �	!�*��(�!"��
& ��(�&(�!"�� �%!C�# �'	�� �	!�������������������������D����������������������� �6766����8-66����������������� �6766����8-66��������������
Page 48

Item 4Appendix 3,



������������	
���������������������������������������������������������� � !�""�#$��%"&'�()��*����������	
����#&+��%"&����(����������
#���������,�#$�-�%"�&���#��+����������������������������. ���� /������� �0�������� �1��� ����� 2����3� 4��3� 5�6��� �7877����9.77� :"�&���)�;��*
�#$�����#&�"��$�������������������������������< �������������������=��� �7877����9.77�������������>��� �7877����9.77� ?#&#��&('���&��(&"�;&��&#��(��*���#$��%"&'�()��*����������	
�������������������������������@ �������������������=3��� �7877����9.77�������������2��� �7877����9.77� A�(��#&(�&���#�	�()�B��!$����'�
��(#�(��#��
���#$��%��	�����*���#$��%"&'�()��*����������	
����&#���**���(#�#�	���#��#$����"��#����(�#$����"
	(��(�#$��"�*#C�%"�&���"��#����������������������������D ���������������������� �7877����9.77���������������� �7877����9.77��������������
Page 49

Item 4Appendix 3,



����������	
�������	
�������������������������������������������������������� !�� "#$$�%&��'������	
������	
���%	(��'$	���#
���������)%��������*�%&�+�'$�	���%#�(����������������������������,!���� -������� �.�������� �/��� ������ 0����1� 2��1� 3�4��� �5655����7,55� �$�	���8#9���)�%&����%	#$��&�������������������������������:!�������������������;��� �5655����7,55�������������<��� �5655����7,55� =%	%��	
>���	��
	$�9	�#	%#�
������%&��'������	
������	
������������������������������?!�������������������;1��� �5655����7,55�������������0��� �5655����7,55� @�
��%	
	��%#�#
8�A��"&����>�)�#
%�
�%��)���%&��'���#��������%&��'������	
������	
���	%�#�����
%�%#����%��%&����$#�%��#
�%&����$)�
��
�%&��$��%B�'$�	���$#�%����������������������������C!����������������������� �5655����7,55����������������� �5655����7,55��������������
Page 50

Item 4Appendix 3,



����������	�
�������������������
���
������������	�����������������
���	�������������� ������!"!�# �$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�+,� -&'� '�#!.'����' )�!%�!*��*/��0'���%'�*/�'��'���!�"'����*(�1!&&�2'�%�*.!�!�#�������3��� ������ 4!�! 0�5������������������������6�����������

��
��
7��

��
��8
���9����������6�$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�:,�� ;��**� � �<*�� ������������ =(��**� � ������������� >*�0� �?('� ������������@�����	�A���7������������������$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�B,�������������������C'�� ������������������������?0(�� ������������D�����������
����A������
���
����������������
�������������������
���
������������	�����������������
���	���$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�E,�������������������4�!� ���������������������������� ������������F
���������������	G��5������
7���������
�7��������������
��������������������
�������������������
���
������������	�����������������
���	���������������������
���
����������������
�7���
����������������������$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�H,��������������������(�� �������������������������
Page 51

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	
�������
������������������������������������������������������ ���!"�� #�$$��
��%�&'��&��&��$������	
�������
�������(��%$�)����*&&��&��&+�*&&��&��,&�
�-�%$������)(������������������������ ���."���� /��  ��� �0���  ��� �1��� ������ 2����3� 4 �3� �5 �� ������������6$����	�'���+��
���*����$�
��������������������������� ���7"�������������������8��� ������������������������9��� ������������:�������;���&��$�'������&���&���
��%�&'��&��&��$������	
�������
���������������������������� ���<"�������������������83��� ������������������������2��� ������������=&�����*��*������	>��#
����;&+������*��&�+���
��%�������&���
��%�&'��&��&��$������	
�������
��������*�������������?��&��
&��$���*�����
��)&$+���&���
��$���?�%$����$�������������������������� ���@"����������������������� ���������������������������� �������������������������
Page 52

Item 4Appendix 3,



�����������	�
������������������������������������������������������������ � !"���#�$�%�������	�
�������&$�	�'���(%�)�#"�(�*���$
%$�#"�+����������������������������, ���� -���.����������� /�-00��.����������� �1��� ����� 2����.� 3��.� �4��� �5566���7866� �#
#$�
(��%$
%�(
��9
'"
#"�(%�	�'�#�$�%�������	�
����������������������������������: �������������������;��� �5566���7866�������������<��� �5566���7866�������������;.��� �5566���7866� =�(�%#
(>
'>�#")"(?%@��!�$'$�����"(#$(>�#���%$�#�$��'$)"%$%�	�'�#�$�%�������	�
�������
#�>"		$'$(#�#")$%�#��#��%$��"%#$>�"(�#�$�����)(��(�#�$��$	#A���$
%$��"%#����������������������������B �������������������2��� �5566���7866���������������� �5566���7866���������������� �5566���7866���������������#
#$�#�$�(
)$�
(>�>$#
"�%��	�#�$�"(>"9">�
��C��)�����C"%��#��%�$�"	���(�#�$��"�$(�$�
%�>$%"?(
#$>��'$)"%$%�%��$'9"%�'�DE�$
%$�%$$�>$��
'
#"�(�
&��#�#�$�$(#"#�$)$(#�#��C�'+�"(�#�$���$�+�"%#�
#�#�$�$(>��	�#�$�	�')FG��=
)$������H����.���I����1�����J
#$��	�&"'#�������������������������������������K>>'$%%������������L
�M'�&��E�
�$�K�#'"(��
)��������E�%#��>$� ������!KNO�OKP�E$'%�(
���"�$(�$�(�)&$'�D"	�+(�C(F�������6:�Q%%�"(?��"�$(%"(?�
�#��'"#��D"	�+(�C(F������3�������
Page 53

Item 4Appendix 3,



������������	���	�
��������
���
��
������
����������������
���
������
������
��
������
������

��������������
��
����������
������������
��
�����	���������
�������������������
������������������������� !"��#$��#%&��'()�*+,��������-��.�����������������������
��
�����/����0&�#�������1���#��&"2"# ��������������� !"��#$��#%&��3(�� 4
�
��������������������
������������������ !"��#$��#%&��5(�������6�1� 0&��&� 7"#"�8�9%#� �:::;����::::�������������<!�� �:::;����::::�������������=��� �:::;����::::�������������>����
�����
����	�?��@�����������
���
������������
��/�������
��
�����/�����
��������
�
����������
��������
�����
�������������
������
������������
�������������� !"��#$��#%&��A(�������<8!�� �:::;����::::�������������7�"� �:::;����::::�������������0�&� �:::;����::::�������������0!#� �:::;����::::���������������
Page 54

Item 4Appendix 3,



����������	��
����
���������
����
��
����
�������
��
�������������������	���
�������������� �!�"��!!�#$% �!&'��(&�)�$*+�',&-�(�.*/�'/�0���0����1�����������������������
��234�������� 567 897:9;<7=>?@7ABBB7CDE=9:<;E7?@F7E=?GG7HIJJ7K<7L<;:I==<F79@7=><7L;<:MIE<E7?=7?@N79@<7=I:<6777O67 P><7L;<:IE<E7JIC<@C<7>9JF<;7E>?JJ7<@ED;<7?7EDI=?KJ<7:<=>9F79G7C?JCDJ?=MI@Q7=><7@D:K<;79G7L<9LJ<7L;<E<@=7FD;I@Q7JIC<@E?KJ<7?C=IRI=I<E7IE7I@7LJ?C<6777S67 P><7L;<:IE<E7JIC<@C<7>9JF<;7:DE=7<@ED;<7=>?=T777 1�4�UUVW�����������������
���X�
����
������������
��������������	��������������������������
������������Y�
���1��4�V�����
�����������������������������

����
�������
�����
������������������Z��1���4�V���UUVW���
�������	���
�����
�����������������[\���������������������������������������
�������
�	������������
�����������������������[]����Z��1��4�V���UUVW���
��������
����
�����
�����X�����
��������������������������������	�����
���
����̂����������
������_Z��1�4�̀����a������
����
������������
��
�����������
��
����������
��������
���Z��1��4�V���UUVW���
��������

���X�
��������
�����
�����
��������
������������	�����
��������X�
�b��Z�Z�����X�������
��
��Z��1���4�V������������	�������
��������
�����
�
������������������������
�����������	���
�������������X�	���������������a���
�
��������������
����������������
����
�������������������������������	������
���	�����������������X�
��
�����
��c��
��
����̀�
�2dd]�1����������������
��������
���4Z�c�����
����������������������A67 e@7I@CIF<@=7J9Q7fH>IC>7:?N7K<7<J<C=;9@IC?JJN7;<C9;F<Fg7E>?JJ7K<7h<L=7?=7=><7L;<:IE<E7G9;7?=7J<?E=7EIi7:9@=>Ej7?@F7:?F<7?R?IJ?KJ<79@7;<kD<E=7=97=><7L9JIC<79;7?@7?D=>9;IE<F79GGIC<;79G7=><7JIC<@EI@Q7?D=>9;I=Nj7H>IC>7HIJJ7;<C9;F7=><7G9JJ9HI@Q7I@CIF<@=E7I@CJDFI@Q7L<;=I@<@=7F<=?IJE7fF<J<=<7?E7?LML;9L;I?=<gT7fIg7eJJ7?JJ<Q<F7C;I:<E7;<L9;=<F7=97=><7R<@D<79;7KN7=><7R<@D<7=97=><7L9JIC<7fIIg7eJJ7<l<C=I9@E79G7L?=;9@E7fIIIg7e@N7C9:LJ?I@=E7;<C<IR<F7fIRg7e@N7I@CIF<@=E79G7FIE9;F<;7fRg7m<InD;<E79G7F;DQEj79GG<@EIR<7H<?L9@Ej7G;?DFDJ<@=7op79;79=><;7I=<:E7fRIg7e@N7G?DJ=E7I@7=><7qqPr7ENE=<:j7E<?;C>MI@Q7<kDIL:<@=79;7EC?@@I@Q7<kDIL:<@=7fRIIg7e@N7;<GDE?J79G7=><7E?J<79G7?JMC9>9J7fRIIIg7e@N7G?DJ=E7I@7=><7qqPr7ENE=<:j7E<?;C>I@Q7<kDIL:<@=79;7EC?@@I@Q7<kDIL:<@=7fIig7e@N7RIEI=7KN7?7;<EL9@EIKJ<7?D=>9;I=N79;7<:<;MQ<@CN7E<;RIC<7fig7P><7=I:<E79@7FD=Nj7@?:<E7?@F7=><7JIC<@C<7@D:K<;E79G7?JJ7JIC<@E<F7F99;7EDL<;RIE9;E7<:LJ9N<F7KN7=><7L;<:IE<E67m=?GG7=7m=?GG7=;?I@I@Q7;?I@I@Q7;?I@I@Qf?JC9>9J7f?JC9>9J7f?JC9>9Js7RDJ@<;?KIJI=N7H<JG?;<7RDJ@<;?KIJI=N7H<JG?;<7RDJ@<;?KIJI=N7H<JG?;<g777t67 eJJ7E=?GG7?D=>9;IE<F7=97E<JJ7?JC9>9J7E>?JJ7K<7=;?I@<F7I@T71�4�u������
��������
���
��������������
����������
���1��4�c�����
�����������������
Page 55

Item 4Appendix 3,



������������	�
��������������������	����	�����������������������	���������������	�����	���	��������	���
���
	�����������

��
���	��������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������
��	�����	�������������	��������	��� ���������!�	�"##$�������������	������������������%&'()*+,)-.,/&0,01)2345)67)89.,)-6:&85;)3<2,.049<2&<=)9<2)2,9:&<=)>&4+)��	��	��������������������������
��
��?������������	��������������	��@AB CBDEFGHIJKBKLMEIMEBNHKOEFBPQGRBSEBTFEGEIRBJRBRUEBTFEPLGEGBRHBGQTEFVWLGEBJKKBGJKEGBHXBJKMHUHKABBYAB ZFLI[GBPQGRBHIK\BSEBGEFWEOBLIBTHK\MJFSHIJRE]TKJGRLMBMHIRJLIEFGBQTHIBFEJGHIJSKEBIHRLMEBS\B̂FEJREFB_JIMUEGREFBDHKLMEABB BÀB aUEBTFEPLGEGBGUJKKBOLGTKJ\BTFHPLIEIRBGLbIJbEBLIOLMJRLIbBcJRBJI\BTHLIRBHXBGJKEdBcJRBRUEBEIRFJIMEBRHBRUEBTFEPLGEGdBcLIBJKKBJFEJGBeUEFEBJKMHUHKBLGBKHVMJREOdBRUJRBRUEBfUJKKEIbEBcghdBGMUEPEBLGBLIBHTEFJRLHIABBBB iAB CBFEXQGJKGBFEMHFOBPQGRBSEB[ETRBJRBRUEBTFEPLGEGBeULMUBOERJLKGBJKKBFEXQGVJKGBRHBGEKKBJKMHUHKABaULGBFEMHFOBPQGRBLIMKQOEBRUEBOJREBJIOBRLPEBHXBRUEBLIVMLOEIRjBJBOEGMFLTRLHIBHXBRUEBMQGRHPEFjBRUEBIJPEBHXBRUEBGRJXXBPEPSEFBeUHBFEXQGEOBRUEBGJKEjBJIOBRUEBFEJGHIBRUEBGJKEBeJGBFEXQGEOABCKKBEIRFLEGBPQGRBSEBPJOEBeLRULIBgkBUHQFGBHXBRUEBFEXQGJKABaUEBFEMHFOBPQGRBSEBPJOEBJWJLKJSKEBXHFBLIGTEMRLHIBJIOBMHT\LIbBeLRULIBcGTEMLX\BOJ\GB]BUHQFGBHFBJBFEJGHIJSKEBRLPEdBHXBJBFElQEGRBS\BJIBHXXLMEFBHXBJBmEGTHIGLSKEBCQRUHFLR\ABCKMHUHKBOEKLWEFLEGBBnoAB aUEBTFEPLGEGBGUJKKBIHRLX\B_JIMUEGREFBfLR\BfHQIMLKBLIBeFLRLIbBJRBKEJGRBg̀BOJ\GBTFLHFBRHBQGEBHXBRUEBKLMEIGEBXHFBJIBEWEIRBeLRUBPHFEBRUJIBgoooBTEFVGHIGBLIBJRREIOJIMEBJRBJI\BHIEBRLPEABnnAB aUEBKLMEIMEBeLKKBHIK\BSEBLIBEXXEMRBXHFBRUEBJFEJBJRBRLPEGBeUEIBJI\BKLMEIGJVSKEBJMRLWLR\BLGBRJ[LIbBTKJMEBLIBRUEBTJF[AB��pqrsturvwuxuyz{|yr|}r~w{�ur�y�r�{�|w�uwrnAB ZHHFBGQTEFWLGHFGBGUJKKBSEBEPTKH\EOBS\BRUEBTFEPLGEGBSJGEOBQTHIBJBFLG[BJGGEGGPEIRBMJFFLEOBHQRBLIBFEKJRLHIBRHBRUEBXHKKHeLIbBXJMRHFG�B�L�B�L�EBHXBRUEBWEIQEB�LL�B��TEMREOBJRREIOJIMEB�LLL�Ba\TEBHXBEWEIRBRJ[LIbBTKJMEB�LW�B�HVMJRLHIBHXBRUEBTFEPLGEGB�W�BaLPEBHXB\EJFB�WL�B�TEMLJKBHMMJGLHIB��EeB�EJFjBNJKKHeEEIjB�HMJKBEWEIRGBERMA�B�WLL�BDFEPLGEGB�LMEIGEBgAB CKKBOHHFBGQTEFWLGHFGjBJIOBHRUEFBTEFGHIGBEIbJbEOBJRBRUEBTFEPLGEGBXHFBRUEBTQFTHGEBHXBGQTEFWLGLIbBHFBMHIRFHKKLIbBlQEQEGBHFBMQGRHPEFGjBPQGRBeEJFBcULbUBWLGLSLKLR\B�JM[ERGBHFBWEGRGBHFBJFPSJIOGdAB�AB ZHHFBGQTEFWLGHFGBPQGRBSEBTFHWLOEOBeLRUBFJOLHGBRHBEIJSKEBRUEPBRHBMHIVRJMRBEJMUBHRUEFBJIOBRUEBOQR\BPJIJbEFBJRBRUEBTFEPLGEGABBBkAB �UEFEB��CBFEbLGREFEOBOHHFBGQTEFWLGHFGBJFEBQGEOBJRBRUEBTFEPLGEGjBJBFEMVHFOBPQGRBSEB[ETRBHXBRUELFB��CBFEbLGRFJRLHIBIQPSEFBJIOBRUEBOJREGBJIOBRLPEGBeUEIBRUE\BJFEBHIBOQR\ABB
Page 56

Item 4Appendix 3,



����������	��
�������� ������������������������������������������������������� ��!�"�����!����# ����!��$�����%��������""���#&��'�������������������&�������#&��'�����(�����������$��!�������&��)*+�,���������������(��-���&&�����%������������"�����#&��'�����(���������������$��!�������&������)*+.���������������)*+/�����(�!��������(����0�� *���1���(����&�2��������/����$����������!�������������)*+�,���#������������(���&��)*+.���������������)*+/�����(�!��������(�!������,������03�&�'���"�����(��������$����������"�������!��!���/����&�����1���(#����&�2��������/����$���������&����������!��!��!���(�%�������,�1���(����&�2��������/����$����������!��������������!�������,������03�&�'���"� ���(�����&����������!��!����� �4�� 5������03�&�'���"�����(��������$����������"�������!��!�%���&�!������&���!����'�$������ ����'�����������%�,��!���������!���������!����������#���������������%������ ����&����6���"���������������������!��&��������#�������,��!����!���� ����!��$��������6������!����&�,��!�������� ��!�,������$���!!������&7����������������(���*�������������������� ����������'���$��,�&���&������ ����$��,�&�"����,��(��������$�������"�����!���(���"�����������������������$����������$��,�������� ��&�!������&����8�� *���&���(����&�9�����(������������ ����!����&�,������������������ ��#��������&�����������������������,�&����"���3��:������!�"'��"�(������;�������������&��������"���,�'��������,���"�������(�� '���&����������� �<�� ��'����!�����""�!��������!����!����������������������� �������(�&���&������&���������������������'����6����������"��'��"�����������(���������#������*���"����,��(����!����=>>=?@ABCDEEBFGEHBI=BJA=KBD>BLMBKNHAOBPQDFQBGFR��!�����(�$������������!�����(���������'�,�����!������������������$�����'� ����(�$��+�S�T�1�'��!����&�!�'�(���!�"�(�S��T�/��6����!��������&�"�(�(����������S���T�2'����!���!�%���!��&��(�"���,��6��S�$T�U��������S�(��V���6�"����(��������T�S$T�W������S$�T�XY�����$�����&���(��'�"����� ����� ����!���S$��T�Z����"�����S$���T�/��� ����(����(����[�� *��������������!��!�����&����������������������������������,���������� ��!����������������������������������!����������������� �������&���#������"�������&%����������&�9�������&������������������'��"�"�������&��9���#�������&���������������$���� ������������������%���&�������&�9�������!��&���������������&�������������������������'��"���'�"�������&������#�������
Page 57

Item 4Appendix 3,



� ���� ��������	
�
�
������������	�	����������
����������	�����	�����������������	
�
����������������
���������������
������	�����	���
������ !"#$%&&'()'*+,-&)./)%(&)',0'� #'&,1% �,+'%+.' $)'2%+30%1 3�)�4#'�+5
�����	��
������
�����6�� ��
�	�������	����	
7��

�

������	������	����������������	��
��	������	
�	��������	�����889:;<=>;?@>A>BCDEB;EF;?GHIDJ;BGDKLBJ>;88888MNO8PQPNR8SPTRUVWNX8TYZ[WSWP\8YU]Ŵ8_W[[8ZVPZTVP8T8ǸW]P8YTNTXPYPNR8Z[TN8TQTW[Ta[P8S̀V8WN]ZP̂RẀN8888>:;<=>;?@EC>JCDEB;EF;J=DI9@>B;F@Eb;=L@b;; c�� ��������	
�
�
������	
���������	�����
	������	��	���	���	����������
���������������	
��������������	��	
�������������������������������������������������������
�������	
�������c6��������������
��������������������c6��������������������������������������� ����d���������e�fg�
��������
�������������������
����������������
�������������
������������������������e�fg�
��������	���������������������������h
���	
�����c6�����
���������i������������
���������������	
������

����j��������������		����	�����j����klhkk�����	�����mn���������
	�	�������������j����op�q����
�������������j������������	�������i�rr����������j����������������	������	�����	��������	�	���	������������������������������	���
	���������	������s�� ��������	
�
�
������	
���������	�����
	������	��	���	������������	������
�������������d���������e�fg�
������	
�	��������	�����;;888888t=>JuIDKCv; wI>LK>;CDJu;CE;DB9DJLC>;Lx@>>b>BC88 8 8
Page 58

Item 4Appendix 3,



� �������������	��
�����������
���������������� � �� ��������
�������������
���������	������ � �� ��������
�������������������������
��
���������
����	���
����������	������
������	����	������������������������� �!���""�!���! �� �� ��������
������������
�
����	��������������������
������������������������#
������	��������	���	$���������������� �� ���
��	��
�������������
�������	�����������������
�� � ���� ���
��	��
���������������
�������������������������	�%��	���
���������������
���������	�&������� �'(������������������
����������������
�$��
�����
#�������
�����	�
�	������������
�������������������������	�
�	���$�����
��������
����	���������������������	�
�	���)���������
�������������
������
�	���
#�����
�������
�������	*��
�����+
�����,�
#�����	������	�������������������-����.�������
��
��	�#��������	*�����*�
#��	�����/������	����
����012�� ������� � � � �34�35�67�899:7;:<�=7>:?�5:;4387�@AB�89�4C:�D3;:7537E�6;4�FGGH<�48�I6J:�6�96D5:�5464:I:74�37�8?�37�;877:;4387�K34C�4C35�6LLD3;64387M�4C85:�KC8�I6J:�6�96D5:�5464:I:74�I6N�O:�D36OD:�87�5=II6?N�;87P3;4387�48�6�937:�89�67N�6I8=74M����34�35�67�899:7;:�=7>:?�5:;4387�FQO�89�4C:�3II3E?64387�6;4�@RS@�98?�6�L:?587�48�K8?J�KC:7�4C:N�J78K<�8?�C6P:�?:65876OD:�;6=5:�48�O:D3:P:<�4C64�4C:N�6?:�>35T=6D393:>�9?8I�>837E�58�ON�?:6587�89�4C:3?�3II3E?64387�5464=5M�4C85:�KC8�:ILD8N�67�6>=D4�K34C8=4�D:6P:�8?�KC8�35�5=OU:;4�48�;87>343875�65�48�:ILD8NI:74�K3DD�O:�D36OD:�48�6�;3P3D�L:76D4N�=7>:?�5:;4387�@A�89�4C:�3II3E?64387<�65ND=I�67>�7643876D34N�6;4�FGGV�67>�L=?5=674�48�5:;4387�F@�89�4C:�56I:�6;4<�K3DD�O:�;8II34437E�67�899:7;:�KC:?:�4C:N�>8�58�37�4C:�J78KD:>E:<�8?�K34C�?:65876OD:�;6=5:�48�O:D3:P:<�4C64�4C:�:ILD8N::�35�>35T=6D393:>M����L����Q�W�5!X���Y��Z���/������	����#����
���
����002��[\]̂_̀abcdefd_ggh\i_̂ d̀ebd_ggh\i_̂ j̀kdkeh\i\̀ebdebdèlcbdmahnd_àleb\kcmd_]ĉ d̀/���#����
���
����0o2���3p�Z!X�!�X� ��q�r��p� p��r���""�!����<�"���Z��Z�����!��sr�����"��!�tM����>�������! �� �u�#
���	�� �v���� �����0w���x�
��oyoo�z�������� �����z�
����
�����(������
����9 ��{ !����""�!���! �Z<�Z!X���Y��� p�F�|��""�!����� ��F�|�_ggh\i_̂ j̀kdkeh\i\̀ebdebdèlcbd�Y�r �!Z�|��X����/������	����#����
���
����0}2���3p�Z!X�!�X� ��q�r��p� p��r���""�!����<�"���Z��Z�����!��sr�����"��!�tM��
Page 59

Item 4Appendix 3,



���������	 	
���	 						�������	 						�������	����	������	���	����������	������	���	������	�������	���	������������	���������	����	����	����������	�������	����	�������	����	���						����	������		 �����	!��	"������#	$��	%����	"�����	"����	������		&���	����	 ���'()*+,-.,/��	 &������	 �'0�012����	3��������	���4��	���	����	 					5667�6�6685	9�	���	�����	������	��	��	���������	����	���	4�	�:����#	����	�:����	�������	����������						����;���������<��	���������������������=>.,-�?>/�@ABC()*,		 �<D
����4�	���	��������#	���	�E�����	���	����	��	��������#	���	�������	���������	���	������	���	���	�����	�����������	����	����	4�	��������	��	���	��������	�4F������<	�����	����	����������	�������	���:��������	��	������	���	���	������	��	�������	�	����	���	����������	��	�����	���:��������#	���	����	������	�	����������	��	�����	���	����	����	4�	���	���	���E�����	��	���	��������<	G<D9�	�����	��	������	���������	��������������	������	����	�����		H&�����	��	�����	��	��I�����	���	�����������	4������	5J�55	���	G$<55	��	���	���#	��������	����	���	�������	����	���	�E���	855<	H%�����	�KLMNOPQOPLNRLSPTUNSPVLWKSLXQKY:���:ZSKWNY[LWNM\LP]̂N_NYNKQL̂PMVLNQL��������	��������	4������	5J<55	���	G$<55	��	���	���	��������	����	���	�������	����	���	�E���	855	���	���	���������	���	����	������	��	���	��������	����	�	������	���	��	��������4��	���	���	��������̀	���	�4�	�������	����	���	���	��������	�4����	4�	���	������������	�������<	H9�����	��������	�������	��	�����	��	��I�����	���	�����������	4������	5J<55	���	G$<55	��	���	���#	��������	����	���	�������	����	���	�E���	�555<					
Page 60

Item 4Appendix 3,



Web reference number 4828716

Have you been nominated as DPS on either: A new premises licence
Has the application nominating you as a DPS been submitted? : No
Full name : Jonathan Drape
Address including postcode :
Email :
Daytime telephone number:
Name of applicant that has nominated you to be the DPS: Mayfield Development Partnership
Premises licence number if applicable:
Name and address of the premises : Mayfield Park
Baring St
Manchester
M1 2PY
I hereby give consent..... : to be specified as DPS on the above premises licence and agree to be responsible for the
supply of alcohol at the above named premises
And in respect of any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by . . . (give name of
applicant or premises licence holder)  : Mayfield Development Partnership
7a Howick Place
London
SW1P 1DZ
Do you hold a personal licence: Yes
What is your personal licence number?: 705
Which local authority (name, address and telephone number) issued the personal licence?: Bury MBC
Licensing Service
The Town Hall
Knowsley Street
BL9 0SW
I confirm that I am... : entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence
I understand that by submitting this application...: I consent to Manchester City Council passing on the data within this
application and it's supporting documents to any authority or person that will assist it's determination of this application,
or as required by law
I declare that... : the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
I understand that... : if any false information is provided I may be guilty of an offence and liable to prosecution
I understand that...: if the application is authorised I must inform the authority about any changes to circumstances that
mean I no longer meet the conditions for the authorisation
Where a statutory declaration has been provided I understand...: it may be forwarded to Greater Manchester Police
Please confirm...: I have read fully and understood the contents of this form and any supporting information and agree to
the terms and/or conditions set out within

Page 61

Item 4Appendix 3,



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

Item 4Appendix 4,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation 
Name Jonathon Mathers  
Job Title Licensing Out of Hours Officer  
Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team 
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA 

Email Address Jonathon.mathers@manchester.gov.uk 
Telephone Number 0161 234 1220 
 
Premise Details 
Application Ref No M/276230 
Name of Premises Mayfield Park 

Address Mayfield Park, Baring St, M1 2PY 
 
Representation 
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This 
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the 
licence/certificate on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the 
premises.  
 
The Licensing and Out of Hours (LOOH) team have assessed the likely 
impact of the grant of this application considering several factors, including 
the nature of the area in which the premises is located and any potential risk 
the granting of this licence could lead to undermining the four licensing 
objectives. 
 
Officers are not fully satisfied that the conditions offered are sufficient to 
uphold the four licensing objectives. LOOH therefore recommend the 
following conditions should be attached to the Premises licence (this includes 
rewritten conditions offered by the applicant) 
 
A.) General – all 4 Licensing Objectives   
The applicant has proposed 11 conditions under this section of the 
application. I propose for the following conditions to be removed. 
 
Condition 3 – CCTV  
Condition 4 – Incident Log 
Condition 5 – Training  
Condition 9 – Refusals log 
 
I propose for the conditions specified above to be replaced with the reworded 
conditions below:   
 

Condition 3 reworded as follows: 

- The premises shall install and maintain a digital colour CCTV system. 
All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and 
exit points. CCTV shall continually record whilst the premises are open 
to the public and the recording shall be kept available and unedited for 
a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping.  

Page 75

Item 4Appendix 5,



 

- A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be present on the premises when they are open to the 
public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images 
upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing 
authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back on 
a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the 
recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card 
etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall 
be provided. 

Condition 4 reworded as follows:  

 
- An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the 
premises for at least six months and made available on request to the Police 
or an authorised officer of the licensing authority.  This incident log will record 
the following incidents including pertinent details of:  

o all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police  
o all ejections of patrons  
o any incidents of disorder  
o any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or 

scanning equipment  
o any seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other 

items  
o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service  

Condition 5 reworded as follows:  

- Staff shall be provided with comprehensive training in preventing 
drunkenness; understanding and dealing with situations involving 
vulnerable people; emergency procedures; complying with the licence 
conditions; and obligations and offences under the Licensing Act that 
apply to the sale of alcohol.  

 

- Staff training will include the Challenge 25 policy and its operation. 
Staff will also be trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent 
the sale of alcohol to persons over the age of 18 where those 
customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under 
the age of 18. 

 

- All training will be given to a new member of staff before they 
commence paid employment.  

 

- Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each 
member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater 
than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for 
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of 
Manchester City Council 

 

Page 76

Item 4Appendix 5,



 

 

 

Condition 9 reworded as follows:  

- A refusals log shall be kept at the premises in either electronic or paper 
format, to record all refusals of alcohol. The log shall record the date 
and time of the refusal; the reason for the refusal, a short description of 
the refused customer and the name of the member of staff who refused 
the sale. The log will be available on request by the police or an 
authorised officer of Manchester City Council. The log will be checked 
regularly by the designated premise supervisor to ensure it is being 
used by staff and each check shall be recorded in the log.   

 
 
Furthermore, I propose the following conditions to be added to premises 
licence:  
 

- Customers will not be permitted to remove from the premises any 
drinks supplied by the premises (alcoholic or otherwise) in open 
containers, save for consumption in any delineated external area as 
shown on the plan attached to the licence. 
 

- All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall not be 
removed from premises unless in sealed containers only.  
 

- Noise from amplified music shall not be such as to cause a noise 
nuisance to occupants of nearby premises 

 
 
LOOH believe these conditions are proportionate and necessary to uphold the 
four licensing objectives.  
 
 
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Outlined Above) 
                               

Page 77

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES1 
 
From:
Sent: 17 July 2022 00:27 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fwd: Mayfield Park License Application 
  

 
Having carefully studied the plans I would like to object to three parts of the 
application. 
 
Firstly 
- Live Music 
and  
- Recorded Music 
 
Given the last two years the amount of noise we have had to put up with from 
their 'Warehouse Project' events, loud industrial bass speakers are clearly 
audible inside our houses with all windows shut up to 4am, we can only see this 
being worse, being outdoors. Their 'noise study' four years ago for their nightclub 
planning applications took place BEFORE they demolished all the intermediate 
derelict buildings thus giving a false impression to council of a limited noise 
impact on local residents. With that I believe the music application should 
certainly be refused. 
 
Secondly 
- Alcohol license 
 
In relation to previous incidents on their site, including a double stabbing, 
unconscious people regularly found in surrounding streets with ambulances being 
called and instances of drug taking, overdoses and dealing I believe this alcohol 
application should also be refused given the high amount of disorder already 
associated with this site. 
 
The promises made when Mayfield was launched look nothing like the reality - a 
druggy kids party. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

 

Page 78

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES 2 
 
From:  
Sent: 20 July 2022 12:04 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Cc: Grace Ollier <grace.ollier@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Acknowledgement of objection to premises licence application 
276230PW5: Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester - WHAT HAPPENS 
NEXT 
  
Great. Here you go. 
 

 
Can you please confirm if there have been many objections so far for this 
one?  
 

 
 
 
From:  
Sent: 19 July 2022 16:26 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection - Reference: 276230/PW5 - Mayfield 
 
Hi 
 
I strongly object to this application on the following licensing objective, being 
‘The prevention of public nuisance’. 
 
An 11pm licence to play music etc is far too late especially on week nights 
and Sunday. We as neighbouring residents are already subjected to a lot of 
noise from Escape to Freight Island, to which I have made complaints a 
numerous amount of times. 
 
We live on , the other side of Piccadilly Station and always 
hear the music even though it’s a fair distance away. I dread to think what it’s 
like for closer by residents. 
 
Also, this is supposed to be a new public park for the ‘public’, not an event 
space! 
 
Please keep me updated on how this progresses. 
 
Kind Regards 
 

 

Page 79

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES 3 
 
From: 
Sent: 19 July 2022 17:42 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Mayfield Park Piccadilly, licence application 
 
Hi,  
 
Just wanted to comment on this in relation to the prevention of public 
nuisance objective - please consider the local community before going ahead 
with this 11pm end time on weekdays.  
 
Don't you agree that this is late to be encouraging noise and disruption to 
locals?  
 
Yes we live in a city centre but there are more and more flats being built and 
more and more people moving into the area and you need to consider how 
this potential for noise will affect us.  
 
For example, there was an event last Sunday night - I have no idea where but 
a quick search on local Facebook groups will tell you that it was noisy all over 
the area.... Unless you have experienced it you won't know how much the 
noise carries, but please take this into consideration.  
 
Thanks,  

 

Page 80

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES 4 
 
From:  
Sent: 19 July 2022 18:45 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Mayfield Park (276230/PW5) 
Hi Team, 
 
I’m writing in reference to premises licence application that has been 
submitted for Mayfield Park (referenced above). I object to the application on 
the grounds that the venue causes considerable noise pollution to the 
surrounding areas. We live in New Islington  
hear music from the venue clearly throughout the house when playing. I don’t 
object to it being a bar, but music cannot be played at that volume for the 
periods requested (365 days, Mon-Sun, up to 11pm), it’s really a disproportion 
request considering the amount of people in the surrounding areas. I can’t see 
how granting those application would allow the promotion the prevention of 
‘disorder’ and ‘public nuisance’. 
 
Regards, 

 

Page 81

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES5 
 
From:
Sent: 19 July 2022 18:54 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Mayfield Park 
  
Good evening, 
 
I am writing to object to the application for Mayfield Park events in the area of 
Public Nuisance.  
 
I live in New Islington and the area I am objecting to is the hours for serving 
alcohol and for events.  
 
From Sunday-Thursday I object events being held and alcohol being served 
until 11pm - these are evenings where people are working early the next 
morning and will be disadvantaged by noise. There will also be a ‘spill out’ of 
attendees who are drunk and loud into the surrounding streets which will be a 
public nuisance.  
 
I am in favour of the park in general and of events, but do not think it is 
appropriate until 11pm on weeknights (other than Friday) and Sundays.  
 
Kind regards, 

 
From:  
Sent: 22 July 2022 09:31 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Acknowledgement of objection to premises licence application 
276230PW5: Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester - WHAT HAPPENS 
NEXT 
  

 

Page 82

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES 6 
 
From:  
Sent: 19 July 2022 20:18 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: 276230/PW5 license application 
  
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I would like to oppose the application for alcohol license at the new mayfield 
park. 
 
The proposed time to cover the license are extremely broad and should be 
limited if allowed. The park is to be a public space for families and community 
members to enjoy much needed green space. Allowing selling alcohol from 
Monday to Sunday from 11 am to 11 pm will lead to this space being 
‘hijacked’ for commercial space with antisocial behaviour and littering. 
 
As a city centre resident and a mother of 2 toddlers, I am afraid and ashamed 
seeing what is happening with any green space in the centre when alcohol is 
allowed. There are further many other places to organise open area events 
that already promote drinking culture. Let’s finally move away from this in 
place that are meant for leisure and relaxation in green spaces. 
 
With regrads 

Page 83

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES 7 
 
From:  
Sent: 20 July 2022 13:19 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Acknowledgement of objection to premises licence application 
276230PW5: Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester - WHAT HAPPENS 
NEXT 
  

 
 

  
 

 
From: > 
Sent: 19 July 2022 20:38 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection 
  
Ref: 276230/PW5  
 
Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I’d like to raise an objection for the licensing of this event. After the recent 
events held here until late at night I don’t think the business/ council have 
considered how far the noise travels. I reside on  and I think this 
space having licensing 7 days a week until 11pm will be a public nuisance to 
local residents and visitors in hotels. The licensing application for 7 days a 
week 11-11 is very broad and I think will become unfair for those living around 
this highly populated area.  
 
Thank you, 
 

 
. 

Page 84

Item 4Appendix 5,



RES 8 
 
From: > 
Sent: 19 July 2022 21:28 
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester license 
application 
  
Hi, 
 
I object to the Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester premises license 
application to run everyday till 11pm as the noise can be heard all the way 
down to Ancoats where I live. 
 
This is not acceptable. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

Page 85

Item 4Appendix 5,



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule Agreed Proposed by 

1. No more than 4999 customers and staff will be permitted on the 
premises at any one time. 

2. The premises licence holder shall ensure a suitable method of 
calculating the number of people present during licensable 
activities is in place.  

3. The premises licence holder must ensure that:  
i. CCTV cameras are located within the premises to 

cover all public areas including all entrances and 
exits  

ii. The system records clear images permitting the 
identification of individuals.  

iii. The CCTV system is able to capture a minimum of 
24 frames per second and all recorded footage 
must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 
days.  

iv. The CCTV system operates at all times while the 
premises are open for licensable activities [or 
specify timings].  

v. All equipment must have a constant and accurate 
time and date generation.  

vi. The CCTV system is fitted with security functions 
to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. 
password protected.  

vii. There are members of trained staff at the premises 
during operating hours able to provide viewable 
copies on request to police or authorised local 
authority officers as soon as is reasonably 
practicable in accordance with the Data Protection 
Act 1998 (or any replacement legislation).  

4. An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept 
at the premises for at least six months, and made available on 
request to the police or an authorised officer of the licensing 
authority, which will record the following incidents including 
pertinent details (delete as ap-propriate):  

i. All alleged crimes reported to the venue or by the 
venue to the police  

ii. All ejections of patrons  
iii. Any complaints received  
iv. Any incidents of disorder  
v. Seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent 

N/A 
 

Applicant 

Page 87

Item 4Appendix 6,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

ID or other items  
vi. Any faults in the CCTV system, searching 

equipment or scanning equipment  
vii. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol  
viii. Any faults in the CCTV system, searching 

equipment or scanning equipment  
ix. Any visit by a responsible authority or emergency 

service  
x. The times on duty, names and the licence 

numbers of all licensed door supervisors employed 
by the premises.  

5. All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in:  
i. Relevant age restrictions in respect of products  
ii. Prevent underage sales 
iii. Prevent proxy sales  
iv. Maintain the refusals log  
v. Enter sales correctly on the tills so the prompts 

show as appropriate  
vi. Recognising signs of drunkenness and 

vulnerability  
vii. How overservice of alcohol impacts on the four 

objectives of the Licensing Act 2003  
viii. How to refuse service  
ix. The premises’ duty of care policy, understanding 

and dealing with situations involving vulnerable 
people, and incidents of harassment  

6. A Personal licence Holder must be present at the premises to 
supervise all sales of alcohol.  

7. Drinks must only be served in polycarbonate/plastic containers 
upon reasonable notice by Greater Manchester Police.  

8. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any 
point of sale, at the entrance to the premises, and in all areas 
where alcohol is located that the Challenge 25 scheme is in 
operation.  

9. A refusals record must be kept at the premises which details all 
refusals to sell alcohol. This record must include the date and time 
of the incident, a description of the customer, the name of the staff 
member who refused the sale, and the reason the sale was 
refused. All entries must be made within 24 hours of the refusal. 
The record must be made available for inspection and copying 
within specify days / hours or a reasonable time of a request by an 

Page 88

Item 4Appendix 6,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

officer of a Responsible Authority.  
10. The premises shall notify Manchester City Council in writing at 

least 28 days prior to use of the license for an event with more than 
2000 persons in attendance at any one time.  

11. The licence will only be in effect for the area at times when any 
licensable activity is taking place in the park. 
The prevention of crime and disorder 

12. Door supervisors shall be employed by the premises based upon a 
risk assessment carried out in relation to the following factors:  

i. Size of the venue  
ii. Expected attendance  
iii. Type of event taking place  
iv. Lo-cation of the premises  
v. Time of year  
vi. Special occasion (New Year, Halloween, Local 

events etc.)  
vii. Premises License  

13. All door supervisors, and other persons engaged at the premises 
for the purpose of supervising or controlling queues or customers, 
must wear high visibility jackets or vests or armbands.  

14. Door supervisors must be provided with radios to enable them to 
con-tact each other and the duty manager at the premises.  

15. Where SIA registered door supervisors are used at the premises, a 
record must be kept of their SIA registration number and the dates 
and times when they are on duty. 
Public safety 

16. At all times that the premises are open to the public for licensable 
activities, all staff on-duty at the premises and all on-duty 
managers must have completed ACT: Awareness training. In 
addition, a minimum of 1 on-duty manager must also have 
completed the ACT: Operational or ACT: Strategic training.  

17. The Designated Premises Supervisor must complete the ACT: 
Aware-ness training and ACT:  Operational or ACT: Strategic 
training course within 28 days of the grant or variation of the 
licence. Should the Designated Premises Supervisor named on the 
licence change, the new Designated Premises Supervisor must 
complete those courses within 28 days of being named on the 
licence.  

18. Within 28 days of the grant or variation of the licence, a 
documented security vulnerability assessment, which must 
incorporate counter terrorism measures, must be undertaken for 
the premises to include all areas in which licensable activities takes 

Page 89

Item 4Appendix 6,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

place and which the public will have access and/or transit through. 
The assessment shall be routinely reviewed and must be reviewed 
following the elevation of the change of the national threat level. All 
reviews shall be documented.  

19. The designated queuing area shall be enclosed within appropriate 
barriers and ensure that a minimum width of 1.8m (or specify if 
greater) is maintained on the footway to allow safe passage by 
pedestrians.  

20. Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged 
and stored so as to minimise any risk to the safety of those using 
the premises. The following special effects will only be used if 10 
days’ prior notice is given to the licensing authority where consent 
has not previously been given:  

i. Dry ice and cryogenic fog  
ii. Smoke machines and fog generators  
iii. Pyrotechnics, including fireworks  
iv. Firearms (e.g. Blank firing pistols)  
v. Lasers  
vi. Explosives and highly flammable substances  
vii. Real flame  
viii. Strobe lighting.  

21. The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the 
public is present there is at least one competent person able to 
administer first aid, that an adequate and appropriate supply of first 
aid equipment and materials is available on the premises, and that 
adequate records are maintained in relation to the supply of any 
first aid treatment. 

22. The premises shall have a minimum 20m rescue throwline 
available on the premises for emergency use. All on-duty staff 
(including security) shall be knowledgeable of its location and the 
manufacturer’s instructions for use.  

23. A suitable fire risk assessment will be in place at all times licence is 
in operation. 
The prevention of public nuisance 

24. Any event featuring amplified music will prepare a noise 
management plan available for inspection. 

25. The protection of children from harm 
26. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating in all 

areas where alcohol is located that it is an offence to buy or 
attempt to buy alcohol for a person who is under 18 and for a 
person under the age of 18 to buy or attempt to buy alcohol. 

27. The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any 

Page 90

Item 4Appendix 6,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

person who appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide 
documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age 
shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, an 
EU/EEA national ID card or similar document, an HM Forces 
warrant card, a card bearing the PASS hologram, or any electronic 
or biometric age verification technology approved by the licensing 
authority. 

28. The premises shall display prominent signage indicating at any 
point of sale that the Challenge 25 scheme is in operation. 

  
   

Conditions proposed by objectors Agreed Proposed by 

General – all 4 Licensing Objectives 
The applicant has proposed 11 conditions under this section of the 
application. LOOH propose for the following conditions to be removed. 
Condition 3 – CCTV  
Condition 4 – Incident Log 
Condition 5 – Training  
Condition 9 – Refusals log 
LOOH propose for the conditions specified above to be replaced with 
the reworded conditions below: 
Condition 3 reworded as follows: 
The premises shall install and maintain a digital colour CCTV system. 
All public areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and 
exit points. CCTV shall continually record whilst the premises are open 
to the public and the recording shall be kept available and unedited for 
a minimum of 28 days with the date and time stamping.  
A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 
system shall be present on the premises when they are open to the 
public and must be able to produce / download / burn CCTV images 
upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing 
authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played back on 
a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the 
recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card 
etc.), a secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall 
be provided. 
Condition 4 reworded as follows:  
An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at 
the premises for at least six months and made available on request to 
the Police or an authorised officer of the licensing authority.  This 
incident log will record the following incidents including pertinent details 

No 
 

Licensing 
and Out of 
Hours 
 

Page 91

Item 4Appendix 6,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

of: 

o all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the 
Police  

o all ejections of patrons 
o any incidents of disorder 
o any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or 

scanning equipment 
o any seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID 

or other items 
o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 

Condition 5 reworded as follows:  
Staff shall be provided with comprehensive training in preventing 
drunkenness; understanding and dealing with situations involving 
vulnerable people; emergency procedures; complying with the licence 
conditions; and obligations and offences under the Licensing Act that 
apply to the sale of alcohol.  
Staff training will include the Challenge 25 policy and its operation. 
Staff will also be trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent 
the sale of alcohol to persons over the age of 18 where those 
customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under 
the age of 18. 
All training will be given to a new member of staff before they 
commence paid employment.  
Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each 
member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater 
than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for 
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of 
Manchester City Council 
Condition 9 reworded as follows:  

A refusals log shall be kept at the premises in either electronic or paper 
format, to record all refusals of alcohol. The log shall record the date 
and time of the refusal; the reason for the refusal, a short description of 
the refused customer and the name of the member of staff who refused 
the sale. The log will be available on request by the police or an 
authorised officer of Manchester City Council. The log will be checked 
regularly by the designated premise supervisor to ensure it is being 
used by staff and each check shall be recorded in the log.   

Furthermore, LOOH propose the following conditions to be added to 
premises licence:  
Customers will not be permitted to remove from the premises any 
drinks supplied by the premises (alcoholic or otherwise) in open 
containers, save for consumption in any delineated external area as 

Page 92

Item 4Appendix 6,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

shown on the plan attached to the licence. 
All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall not be 
removed from premises unless in sealed containers only.  
Noise from amplified music shall not be such as to cause a noise 
nuisance to occupants of nearby premises 
LOOH believe these conditions are proportionate and necessary to 
uphold the four licensing objectives.  
 

 

Page 93

Item 4Appendix 6,



This page is intentionally left blank



Mayfield Park Red Line Proposed

P
age 95

Item
 4

A
ppendix 7,



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Manchester City Council 
Report for Resolution 

 
Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel – 5 September 2022 
 
Subject: Lakeside Cafe, Lakeside Cafe, Heaton Park, Middleton Road, 

Manchester, M25 2SW - App ref: Premises Licence (new) 276832 
 
Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing   
 
 
Summary 
 
Application for the grant of a premises licence which has attracted objections. 
 
Recommendations 
 
That the Panel determine the application. 
 
 
Wards Affected: Higher Blackley 
 
Manchester Strategy Outcomes Summary of the contribution to the 

strategy 
A thriving and sustainable City: 
supporting a diverse and distinctive 
economy that creates jobs and 
opportunities 

Licensed premises provide a key role as an 
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting 
people to the city. The efficient processing of 
applications as well as effective decision 
making in respect of them, plays an essential 
role in enabling businesses to thrive and 
maximise contribution to the economy of the 
region and sub-region. 

A highly skilled city: world class and 
home grown talent sustaining the 
city’s economic success 

An effective Licensing regime will enable 
growth in our City by supporting businesses 
who promote the Licensing Objectives. 

A progressive and equitable city: 
making a positive contribution by 
unlocking the potential of our 
communities 
 

The Licensing process provides for local 
residents and other interested parties to make 
representations in relation to licensing 
applications. Representations have to be 
directly related to the licensing objectives. 

A liveable and low carbon city: a 
destination of choice to live, visit 
and work. 
 

An effective licensing system supports and 
enables growth and employment in our City 
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities 
suitable to the surrounding communities.  

A connected city: world class  

Page 97

Item 5



infrastructure and connectivity to 
drive growth 

 
Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for: 
 
Equal Opportunities Policy 
Risk Management 
Legal Considerations 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Financial Consequences – Revenue 
 
None 
 
Financial Consequences – Capital 
 
None 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
Name: Fraser Swift 
Position: Principal Licensing Officer  
Telephone: 0161 234 1176 
E-mail: Premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk  
 
Name: 

 
Ashia Maqsood 

Position: Technical Licensing Officer  
Telephone: 0161 234 4139 
E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk 
 
 
Background documents (available for public inspection): 
 

• Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021 
• Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017 
• Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
• Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 98

Item 5



1. Introduction 

1.1 On 14/07/2022, an application for the grant of a Premises Licence under s17 
of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Lakeside Cafe, Lakeside 
Cafe, Heaton Park, Middleton Road, Manchester, M25 2SW in the Higher 
Blackley ward of Manchester.  

1.2 A location map and photograph of the premises is attached at Appendix 1. 

1.3 A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with 
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by 
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a 
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application 
published on the Council’s website. 

1.4 Representations may be made for or against an application during the 
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into 
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of 
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible 
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

1.5 Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and 
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the 
Council’s Constitution. 

2. The Application 

2.1 A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2. 

2.2 The applicant is Deep Beat Entertainment Ltd. 

2.3 The description of the premises given by the applicant is: café providing food 
and drink 

2.4 The proposed designated premises supervisor is Chris Barker  

2.5 The licensable activities applied for: 

 The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises: 
Mon to Sun 11am to 11pm 
 
Opening hours: 
Mon to Sun 11am to 11pm 
 

2.5.1 In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015, 
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800 
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as 
licensable activities for the purposes of this application. 

2.5.2 Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable 
activities are specified on the application form at Appendix 2. 

Page 99

Item 5



2.6 Activities unsuitable for children  

2.6.1 The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services, 
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises 
that may give rise to concern in respect of children. 

2.7 Steps to promote the licensing objectives 

2.7.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule. 

2.7.2 These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be 
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified 
by the Panel following consideration of relevant representations.  

2.7.3 These conditions are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4. 

2.8 Further documentation accompanying the application 

2.8.1 The applicant has not submitted any documents in support of their application. 

3. Relevant Representations 

3.1 A total of 1 relevant representation was received in respect of the application 
(Appendix 3).  

3.2 The personal details of the member of the public have been redacted.  

3.3 Original copies of the representation will be available to the Panel at the 
hearing. 

3.4 Summary of the representations:  

Party Grounds of representation Recommends 

Member of 
the Public x1 

An objection was submitted against the 
application on the grounds that the granting of 
the licence would cause anti-social behaviour 
in the park and ruin the enjoyment of the park.  
 
The objector further states that the allowing of 
alcohol to be consumed in the cafe and around 
the park would change the long-established 
status quo for the worse and would make the 
park somewhere to attend with caution.  
 

Refuse 

3.5 Agreements on conditions were reached with The Trading standards team and 
the Licensing and out of hours team. 

Page 100

Item 5



3.6 These objections were subsequently withdrawn by both responsible 
authorities.  

3.7 As a result of the agreed conditions with the responsible authorities, GMP 
withdrew their objection. 

3.8 Conditions proposed and agreed by the applicant and objectors are set out in 
the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 4. 

4. Key Policies and Considerations 

4.1 Legal Considerations 

4.1.1 Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003 
(Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

4.2 New Information 

4.2.1 In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other 
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations 
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the 
hearing. 

4.3 Hearsay Evidence 

4.3.1 The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel 
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is 
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or 
read about. 

4.4 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 

4.4.1 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all 
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, 
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales 
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.  

4.4.2 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a 
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing 
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every 
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as 
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart 
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.  

4.4.3 Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, 
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when 
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken. 

 

Page 101

Item 5



4.5 Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy 

4.5.1 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a 
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy. 

4.5.2 The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the 
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the 
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it 
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy. 

4.5.3 Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing 
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed 
premises. 

4.5.4 Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the 
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy: 

 Section 6: What we aim to encourage 
 This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing 

authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and 
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We 
aim to encourage: 

• Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a 
wider range of participants 

• Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of 
live performances and styles of music, provided that such 
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives 

• National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals 
• Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and 

cinemas 
• Communication and integration with local residents and businesses 

through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an 
application 

• Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-
reduction partnerships 

• Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure 
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco 
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership 

• Designing out crime in the layout of the premises 

 Section 7: Local factors   
 This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into 

account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when 
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to 
their premises.  

 Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are 
recommended to have regard to the following Factors: 

Page 102

Item 5



• Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises 
• Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area 
• Consistency with relevant Council strategies 
• Ability to clean and maintain the street scene 

 Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives 
 This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of 

licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be 
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are 
not obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to 
which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the 
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to 
the individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not 
exhaustive and the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues 
raised in any representation that may fall outside them.   

MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises  
MS2 Effective general management of the premises  
MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol  
MS5 Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol  
MS7 Maintain a safe capacity  
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises 
MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces (e.g. beer gardens, smoking 

areas, table and chair areas on the highway) 
MS10 Operate effective cleansing arrangements, including ensuring the 

premises and surrounding area are kept clean and free of litter, and 
adequate arrangements for the secure and responsible storage of 
refuse 

MS11   Ensure the wellbeing of children on the premises 
MS12   Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales 

 Section 12: Premises Licences for large-scale public events 
 This section sets out particular expectations regarding large scale public 

events, given the specific associated risks. 

5.   Conclusion 

5.1   A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing 
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives: 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety; 
• the prevention of public nuisance; and 
• the protection of children from harm. 

5.2   In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any 
representations or objections that have been received from responsible 
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or 
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also 
be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s 
licensing policy statement. 

Page 103

Item 5



5.3   Having regard to the representations, the Panel must take such of the steps 
set out below that it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives: 

a)  To grant the licence subject to: 
i. the conditions consistent with the operating schedule 

accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify 
to such extent as they consider appropriate, and 

ii. any mandatory conditions that must be included in the 
licence; 

b)  To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates; 

c)  To refuse to specify the person proposed in the application as the 
designated premises supervisor; 

d)  To reject the application. 

5.4   The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter 
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times 
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place. 

5.5   All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of 
the application. 

5.6   The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to 
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the 
balance of probability. 

5.7   It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons 
for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate 
reasons could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.  

5.8   The Panel is asked to determine the application.

 

Page 104

Item 5



 
 

 
 

 

Page 105

Item 5Appendix 1,



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PREMISES NAME: Lakeside Cafe 

LOCATION:  Heaton Park Middleton Road Manchester  

WARD:  Higher Blackley 

HEARING DATE:  05/09/2022 

 

Page 106

Item 5Appendix 1,

maqsooda
Arrow



Page 107

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 108

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 109

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 110

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 111

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 112

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 113

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 114

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 115

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 116

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 117

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 118

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 119

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 120

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 121

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 122

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 123

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 124

Item 5Appendix 2,



Page 125

Item 5Appendix 2,



This page is intentionally left blank



27/07/2022, 13:56 Email - Ashia Maqsood - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMkADFiNjc5MTE1LTU4OGEtNDIzMy05Y2MzLWNmMTY2NGIwNTU1MQBGAAAAAACoSG1rAConR6t… 1/1

Fw: Sale of alcohol - the Lakeside Coffee Shop

Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Wed 27/07/2022 07:37

T
GO

From:  
Sent: 27 July 2022 07:34
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>; Premises Licensing
<Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk> 
Subject: Sale of alcohol - the Lakeside Coffee Shop
 

You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

Good morning. 

I wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the application for the sale of alcohol in the
Heaton Park cafe.  It is hard enough to find safe spaces in Manchester where one can enjoy a bit of
respite from the bustle of the city without encountering drinkers or anti-social behaviour caused by
the consumption of alcohol and Heaton Park is one of those places that one can still enjoy without
alcohol being a detriment to the enjoyment of it. 

Allowing alcohol to be consumed in the cafe and around the park would change the long-
established status quo for the worse and would make the park somewhere to attend with caution. 

I would sincerely hope you will not grant this licence, if would be a total sell out of the local
community for financial gain. As it is, parklife causes a major concern on an annual basis and
effects thousands of families, the sale of alchol in the park would ruin the experience for the rest of
the year. 

Kind regards

 

t

****************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmi�ed with it are confiden�al and intended solely for the use of the individual or en�ty to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error, please no�fy the system manager. 
The full text of the Council's email disclaimer is available at: www.manchester.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer. 
Your personal data is very important to us. Please refer to our privacy no�ce at: www.manchester.gov.uk/privacy for further informa�on. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
******************************************************************

Page 127

Item 5Appendix 3,

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.manchester.gov.uk%2Femaildisclaimer&data=05%7C01%7Cashia.maqsood%40manchester.gov.uk%7C50b51b7e020940c5f8b908da6f9a6ee3%7Cb0ce7d5e81cd47fb94f7276c626b7b09%7C0%7C0%7C637945006314118380%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BrTr4uB4PoGAmXEcbjujj%2FkLJooGqOJGP6zAIfuIXSQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.manchester.gov.uk%2Fprivacy&data=05%7C01%7Cashia.maqsood%40manchester.gov.uk%7C50b51b7e020940c5f8b908da6f9a6ee3%7Cb0ce7d5e81cd47fb94f7276c626b7b09%7C0%7C0%7C637945006314118380%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FWgRV0Z4GR4bRjFu2pVoN9WEpSspMyyEfxYStTxzPA8%3D&reserved=0


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 129

Item 5Appendix 4,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule Agreed Proposed by 

 
1. Hourly litter checks will be conducted outside the premises 

 
2. Challenge 25 scheme shall be implemented 

 
3. Live CCTV shall be in operation 

 
4. A refusal log shall be used 

 
5. There shall be no loud music 

 
6. Service shall be refused to any intoxicated person, refusal log 

shall be updated  
 

7. Behaviour shall be monitored, and security notified 
 
 

N/A 
 

Applicant 

   

Conditions proposed by objectors Agreed Proposed by 

 
1. The Challenge 25 scheme must be operated to ensure that any 

person who appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide 
documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of 
age shall only comprise a passport, photo card driving licence, 
an HM Forces warrant card, or a card bearing the PASS 
hologram. 

 
2. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained with 

regards to the Challenge 25 policy. This training will be 
documented, and training should be refreshed annually. 

  
3. The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that signage 

demonstrating the Challenge 25 policy as well as selling alcohol 
to children by proxy are placed at the entrance to the premises 
as well as being displayed in all areas serving alcohol. Staff 
training should incorporate this. 

 
4. The Premise Licence Holder will also ensure regular checks are 

made around the premises for underage persons encouraging 
adults to buy alcohol for them.  
 
 

Yes  Trading 
Standards  
 

1. A responsible person by way of a supervisor, team leader or 
manager will be on site within the premises at all times.  

2. All bottles/glass will be decanted into plastic cups with the 
exception of customers consuming alcohol within the domes. 

Yes  
 

Licensing 
and Out of 
Hours 

Page 131

Item 5Appendix 5,



 
Schedule of Licence Conditions 
 

3. There shall be no single shots of spirits to be sold without a 
mixer.  

4. Off sales shall only be permitted to provide alcohol within ‘the 
domes’. This will be by table service only and will be provided by 
waiter service.  

5. There will be clear signage within the premises, exits and sale 
points explaining to customers that alcohol is to be consumed 
within designated area (as per plan submitted)  

6. Staff members to be proactively managing the designated area 
to monitor for any of the following, which should then be passed 
onto the responsible person to be dealt with: intoxicated patrons, 
build-up of refuse. 

7. The licence holder shall undertake written risk assessments to 
ensure that events which require door supervisors are identified 
and an appropriate number of SIA registered door Supervisors 
shall be employed at these events. 

8. The premises and immediate surrounding area shall be kept 
clean and free from litter at all times the premises are open to 
the public. 

9. The premises licence holder must consult with Heaton Park 
management prior to any event being held.  
 

 

 

Page 132

Item 5Appendix 5,



Document is Restricted

Page 133

Item 5Appendix 6,
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence - Mayfield Park, Baring Street, Manchester
	Appendix 1 (Publish)
	Appendix 2 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	Appendix 2 (Publish)
	Appendix 3 (DO NOT PUBLISH)
	Appendix 3 (Publish)
	Appendix 4 (Publish)
	Appendix 5 (Publish)

	5 Application for a New Premises Licence - Lakeside Café, Heaton Park, Middleton Road, Manchester, M25 2SW
	Appendix 1-Location
	Appendix 2- Application Publish
	Appendix 3 -Representation  Publish
	Representation - Do not publish
	Appendix 4- Schedule of conditions
	Plan- do not publish


